From: (b) (6), (b) (TXC), (b) (7)(F)

) (6), (b) (7)(C), (B) (7)(F)

To:
Cc:

(6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F), (b) (7)(E)

Subject: Kenosha Sit-Rep 8/31-9/1/2020
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:06:00 AM
Attachments: image001.qif

conducted firearms quals and less lethal familiarizations

(b) (7)(E) member arrived in Wisconsin

e A total of QAL personnel are on location

(o) (7)(E) personnel were on duty

A} (0) (7)(E) personnel were staged at the Joint Operations Center to be
deployed to support targeted arrests or as a QRF.

e There were no arrests or significant incidents to report.

e has been tasked with providingm during the POTUS
and AG visit on 9/1/2020

e The downtown area of Kenosha 1s divided into four quadrants

(b) (7)(E) to be co-located with local SWAT staged in each

uadrant as well as providing a QRF team
will provide direct support to local SWAT for events unrelated to

civil unrest (active shooter, barricades, etc...)

- (b) (7)(E) ; : :
e It 1s recommended that - personnel return multicam uniforms to aide
in 1dentification and for tactical considerations

control operations
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